
DMB-4
12 

(R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472f12214 . RMP 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Baraga Correctional Facility Available Funds $ -----------------------Index Number 50150 

Bid opening date and time 3/12/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS "QualifiedOis. Veteran? ceit. of Awafdablllty? BOND % 
5.00% 

BASE BID 

$866,057.00 Master Electric, Inc. 

2350 W. M-61, P.O. Box 404 

Gladwin 

Roth Electrical, LLC 

2130 East Hemphill Rd 

Ml 

Burton Ml 

Midstate Security Company, LLC 

48624 

48529 

'5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW 

Wyoming Ml 49519 

MKC Group, Inc. 

1 03 Deens Lane 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Yes 

Yes Yes 

" -"- ----" """ ---"·-""--"-- "-----·"---- -------

expires 
8/26/2015 

expires 
8/12/2013 

Bond 

5.00% Bond $971 ,000.00 

_@ 
5.00% Bond $1 ,017,059.~ 

---

5.00% Bond $1 ,070,000.00(2) 
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DMB-4
12 

<R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472f12216 . RMP 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Alger Correctional Facility Available Funds $ -----------------------Index Number 49220 

Bid opening date and time 3/1212014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

-----. ____ ----==~c=~~=c·.===· === 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

Master Electric, Inc. 

2350 W. M-61, P.O. Box 404 

Gladwin Ml 48624 
------ --------------------

Roth Electrical, LLC 

2130 East Hemphill Rd 

Burton Ml 48529 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID.SOND 

5.00% Bond 

--------~~~ ---------------~-

5.00% Bond 

BASE BID 

$843,221.00 

(!) 
$897,977.00 

---- --------------- ------------------------

Midstate Security Company, LLC 

'5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW 

Wyoming Ml 49519 

MKC Group, Inc. 

1 03 Deens Lane 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Yes 

-------· 

Yes Yes 

expires 5.00% Bond $963,029.00 

8/26/2015 

____ (9) 
expires 5.00% Bond $968,800.00 

8/12/2013 
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DMB-
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(R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13380 . JNS 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Cooper Street Correctional Facility 

Bid opening date and time 3/1212014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 
----==~-·~------=----=---_-_ _ ..;·-::-~--=::....=.::-.- ·============= 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 70110 

--------------------------------

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 
-~~c~=-==~-=-=~-=====~~================== 

BIDDERS 

Shaw-Winkler, Inc. 

4910 Dawn Avenue 

East Lansing Ml 

Adrian Mechanical Services 

953 W. Beecher Street 

Adrian Ml 

48823 

49221 

Paul Bengel Mechanical Contractors 

'420 E. Prospect Ave. 

Jackson Ml 49203 

Myers Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 

16825 Industrial Parkway 

Lansing Ml 

Aladdin Electric, Inc. 

4809 James McDivitt 

Jackson Ml 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC 

48906 

49201 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? C~rt:'ofAwardabllity? BOND % BID B_ONb .BASEBII) 
$468,500.00 5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $530,800.00 

@ 
---- --- -----------. ---~----- ------ -~-----~-----------~----

5.00% Bond $542,000.00 

-~-------@ 
5.00% Bond $544,860.00 

_____ _® 
5.00% Bond $574,000.00 

__ (jd 
Yes 5.00% Bond $610,000.00 

~~~~~::~~River, Suit~~50- -48-1~65 ___ --~ ------------------------ --- ---------~-------~--- -~ 
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DMB-
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(R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12167 . MNB 

Agency Name DMVA!Detroit Light Guard Armory Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 13782 Scope Armory Renovations - Phase 4 

Bid opening date and time 3/12/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 13982 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 

St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 

Antler Construction, Inc. 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 

Canton Ml 48187 
... --··--- ·-·-·----

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC 

• 55820 Grand River, Suite 250 

New Hudson Ml 48165 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 

33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

- - . ·--·· - ·-----··---

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. 

P.O. Box 369 

Wells Ml 49894 

Yes 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardabillty? BOND o/o BID BOND . BASE BID 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

11/14/2015 

expires 

6/25/2016 

expires 

2/19/2016 

expires 

12/19/2014 

expires 

5/30/2014 

5.00% Bond $2,049,000.00 

l\I{)~Bt----t-cr--··- _0) 
'B~ $2,060,500.00 

Suhmrl-/ccl 
5.00% Bond $2,189,000.00 

5.00% Bond $2,315,000.00 

5.00% Bond $2,436,700.00 

--- ·-···----·-·- -- ---- ----------.. 

____ !3) 
Acme Enterprises, Inc. 

15751 Martin Road 

Roseville Ml 48066 

5.00% Bond $2,477,747.00 
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DMB-
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<R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511f14002 . GAG 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMV A/Grand Rapids Home for Veterans 

Chiller Replacement Installation 

Bid opening date and time 3/12/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 

G.§l Director G SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Adequate [i] 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 64000 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ -----------------------------
Addendum [i] 

-~c •c-=ccc~---- --------------=--=--=-----=--------------------- -------- --- --------==~=== ========= 
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 
-- ----=-:..=-_-_-__ .::______ __ ------- ------~---------- -~==================================~ 

BIDDERS 

Advantage Mechanical Refrigeration, Inc. 

4870-F West River Drive, NE 

Comstock Park Ml 49321 

Mall City Mechanical, Inc. 

7184 Douglas Avenue 

Kalamazoo Ml 49009 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

-- ---------------------- -----

cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BONO 

5.00% Bond 

BASE BID 

$94,600.00 

CD 
----------------------

5.00% Bond $118,500.00 
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DMB-
412 

<R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591J14103 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Niles Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ -----------------------Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 3/1212014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

===========,====~~ -=== ================ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

.. C~_-.C ~-~-=== 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BIDDERS 

Mid-Michigan Builders, Inc. 

8065 Wegner Lane 

Freeland 

Boesch Builders 

1154 Ridge Road 

Sebewaing 

Ml 

Ml 

48623 

48759 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 
===== 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardablllty? BOND % . BID BOND 

5.00% Bond 

BASE BID 

$44,999.00 

------------------··------------____ (]) 
5.00% Bond $46,900.00 

-------------------- ---------------

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 

'4065 38th Street 

Hamilton Ml 49419 
- -------------------------- ----

Yes expires 
12/13/2014 

Check $49,750.00 

55453-94_8 __ $2,500.00 ---- @) 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

Bid Package 3 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Dodge #4 State Park 

Beach Erosion Improvements 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 09294 . JAN 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 59090 

Bid opening date and time 3/12/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 59590 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ -------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 
-~~~-----~----~~ ~===~=~=======~~==================~ 

BIDDERS Qualified .Dis. Veteran? celt. of Awardablllty? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

$657,700.00 Pavex Corporation 

2654 Van Horn 

Trenton 

Anglin Civil, LLC 

13000 Newburgh Road 

Ml 48183 

Livonia Ml 48150 

WCI Contractors, Inc. 

'2021 0 Conner Street 

Detroit 

~------------- ~~ ----

Ml 48234 

Yes expires 
11/13/2015 

---· -----·-- ---

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bond 

C!J 
---

Bond $817,469.00 

v -~----~) 
Bond $1 ,026,400.00 

--- Q) 
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<R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J12302 . SAR 

DEQ/Memphis Shell Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope -----------------------
Bid opening date and time 3/12/2014 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/11/2014 

Director 

BIDDER: 

SAB 

AWARD: 

~ 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Index Number 44701 

Low 

Second 

Third --------------------------------Addendum ~ 

--~~~-'~c-.=-~-- ~~--------~----=-==~= 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND o/o BID BOND 

Tri County Services and Rental, Inc. 

P. 0. Box 746 

Check 

502161647 $2,382.50 

BASE BID 

$47,650.00 

Washington Twp. Ml 48094 0 --------------------- ______________ '-:;;!)/~ 

TSP Contracting, LLC 

25000 Capitol 

Redford Ml 48239 

Bella Construction, Inc. 

' 301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 

Oscar W. Larson Company 

10100 Dixie Hwy. 

Clarkston Ml 

Cadence Construction, LLC 

841 Lakeshore Drive 

Gladwin Ml 

49423 

48348 

48324 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

5.00% Bond 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

6/6/2015 

--------------------

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

-------------------------------~------- ·-----

761 I 12302 . SAR 

$48,620.00 

$49,350.00 

$66,961.00 

$83,747.00 

~ 
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(R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

Bid Package 1 

Agency Name 

Scope 

CEQ/Production Rubber Products 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761f14013 . SAR 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 3/14/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/13/2014 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Addendum ~ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ ---------------------------------

======··--·==·· === 
BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND o/o BID BOND BASE BID 

$188,439.28 Nova Consultants, Inc. 

21580 Nevi Road, Suite 300 

Nevi Ml 48375 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 

' 911 Dix Street. Suite C, P.O. Box 452 

Otsego Ml 49078 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Yes 

Yes expires 
4/27/2014 

Yes expires 
5/1/2016 

--- ---·--·-----··---------------

E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC 

4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 

Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

Yes Yes expires 
10/17/2015 

5.00% Bond 

______ _@ 
5.00% Bond $196,210.28 

5.00% Bond $226,850.00 

-·--·-··-·-·-iS) 
5.00% Bond $228,790.00 

5.00% Bond $267,121.00 
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